Jamie Mosdell

— = —
From: BHOSLER@LONG-MCQUADE.COM
Sent: September 25, 2023 4:49 PM
To: BHOSLER@LONG-MCQUADE.COM; Jamie Mosdell
Subject: Sales Quotations FOR BARRIER COMMUNITY HALL
LONG & MCQUADE MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS
955 LORNE ST. KAMLOOPS, BC V2C 1X1
P: 250-828-2234 F: 250-374-3113
QUOTATTION
*hkhkhkkhkkhkkkohkk ok kokkok
Jamie Mosdell QUOTE # SQ002300
DATE 09/25/23
EMPLOYEE Brandon Hosler
E-MATL BHOSLERG@LONG—
MCQUADE.COM
PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION QTY EACH TOTAL
PROFX12 V3 MACKIE 12CH PRO MIXER WITH EFFECTS 1 484.99 484,99
AND USB
MC-25N 25' LO Z NEUTRIK CABLE 10 36.99 369.90
SM58-1LC SHURE CARDIOID HANDHELD DYNAMIC 2 139.00 278.00
MIC (NO CABLE
PS12P YSL 12"/1"™ 4400W PEAK ACTIVE CAB 2 1,569.00 3,138.00
W/ MXR
YXL12P YX 12"/HORN 1000W PEAK ACTIVE 4 599.00 2,396.00
CABINET
SKS-09B HEAVY STEEL SPEAKER STAND-BLACK 1 79.99 79.99
YXL15S8P YX 15" YXL POWERED SUBWOOFER - 2 999.00 1,998.00
1000w
SW-TUBEHD Y/S HEAVY DUTY STEEL SUBWOOFER 2 32.99 65.98
TUBE
QUOTE FOR Recreation Coordinator DISTRICT OF BARRIERE
This Quote expires in 30 days SUB TOTAL 8,810.86

ELEC HAND. FEE 23.90



Thanks for your interest in our products GST 441.74
PST 618.43
TOTAL 9,894.93



